ANTELOPE VALLEY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

GOVERNING BOARD PROCEDURAL RULES*

Amended: April 21, 2020 Amended: February 14, 2017 Amended: May 20, 2014 Amended: April 16, 2013 Amended: January 17, 2012 Amended: January 18, 2011 Amended: January 15, 2008 Amended: January 17, 2006 Amended: March 18, 2003 Adopted: January 15, 2002

^{*}For related statutory provisions see Health & Safety Code §§41300 et seq., 40700, 40701, 40702.; and Government Code 54950 et seq.

[This page intentionally left blank.]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 1. Meeting Location. | |
|---|-----|
| 2. District Offices - Address | . 1 |
| 3. District Offices – Holidays and Hours | . 1 |
| 4. Meetings | |
| A. Compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act | . 1 |
| B. Regular Meetings or Workshop Meetings | |
| C. Special Meetings | |
| D. Study Sessions | |
| E. Meeting to be Public – Except for Closed Sessions. | . 3 |
| 5. Agenda | |
| A. Agenda Preparation | |
| B. Agenda Posting. | . 3 |
| C. Agenda Distribution | 4 |
| 6. Governing Board Correspondence | |
| A. Availability to the Public. | |
| B. Opening Mail and Written Communications | |
| 7. Order of Business. | |
| 8. Unfinished Business. | . 5 |
| 9. Minutes | . 5 |
| A. Preparation of Minutes | . 5 |
| B. Reading of the Minutes. | |
| 10. Public Member. | . 5 |
| 11. Presiding Officer. | . 5 |
| A. Chair as Presiding Officer | . 5 |
| B. Presiding Officer in Absense of Chair | . 5 |
| C. Term of Chair | |
| 12. Powers and Duties of the Presiding Officer | 6 |
| A. Participation | 6 |
| B. Seating Arrangements for the Governing Board | 6 |
| C. Signing of Documents. | |
| D. Sworn Testimony | 6 |
| E. Extraordinary Requests for Assistance by Members | 6 |
| 13. Rules of Debate | 7 |
| A. Discussion Procedure | . 7 |
| B. Governing Board Members to Address Chair | . 7 |
| C. Questions to Staff | |
| D. Interruptions | . 7 |
| E. Points of Order. | . 7 |
| E. Point of Personal Privilege. | |
| G. Privilege of Closing Debate. | |
| H. Limitation of Debate | |
| I. Motion to Reconsider | |
| 14. Robert's Rules of Order. | |

| 15. Remarks of Governing Board Members and Synopsis of Debate | 8 | į |
|---|----|---|
| 16. Protest Against Governing Board Action | 9 | ı |
| 17. Addressing the Governing Board | 9 | ı |
| A. Manner of Addressing Governing Board. | 9 |) |
| B. Speaker for Group of Persons | 9 |) |
| C. After a Motion. | 9 |) |
| D. Written Request to Address Governing Board | 10 |) |
| 18. Rules of Decorum. | 10 | ļ |
| A. Governing Board Members | | |
| B. Employees | 10 | ļ |
| C. Persons Addressing the Governing Board | 10 |) |
| D. Persons Authorized to be at Rostrum. | 10 |) |
| 19. Motions - Second Required | 10 |) |
| 20. Disqualification for Conflict of Interest | 11 | |
| 21. Majority and Quorum. | 11 | |
| A. Quorum. | | |
| B. Quorum When Positions are Vacant | | |
| C. Majority Vote Required. | 11 | |
| 22. Effect of Abstention or Silence | 11 | |
| 23. Tie Votes | 11 | |
| 24. Changing Vote. | 12 | |
| 25. Rules, Regulations, Resolutions, and Contracts | | |
| A. Prior Approval by Administrative Staff | 12 | , |
| B. Reading of Rule, Regulations and Resolutions | 12 | , |
| | | |

ANTELOPE VALLEY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD PROCEDURAL RULES

1. Meeting Location.

The meeting place of the Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District Governing Board shall be in the Board Chambers at the District offices and all meetings of the Governing Board shall be held therein, unless duly adjourned to another location.

2. District Offices - Address.

The offices of all departments, officers and employees of the District shall be located at the Antelope Valley Air Quality Management District offices, 43301 Division Street, Lancaster, California, 93535-4649 unless other offices are authorized by the Governing Board.

3. District Offices - Holidays and Hours.

The District offices shall be closed on all official holidays as established by the Governing Board and on alternate Fridays commencing the first Friday in January 2002. Every Saturday and Sunday are holidays in respect to the transaction of business in such District offices. Said District offices shall be open to the public for business as specified by the Air Pollution Control Officer (APCO) and as dictated by business needs on all other days of the year.

4. Meetings.

A. Compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

To ensure that the deliberations and actions of the Governing Board are conducted openly and to ensure meaningful public participation, all meetings of the Governing Board shall be held in compliance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code §§ 54950 et. seq.) and the guidelines promulgated thereunder (14 Cal. Code Regs §§15000 et. seq).

Any subsidiary body of the Governing Board or of the District which is subject to the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act shall also hold its meetings in compliance with its provisions.

B. Regular Meetings or Workshop Meetings.

Regular meetings of the Governing Board shall be held on the third Tuesday of the month at 10:00 A.M. Workshop meetings of the Governing Board may be held on any day normally scheduled for a regular meeting but at which no official action is to be taken. For the purposes of this paragraph a workshop meeting is defined as a meeting of the Governing Board when the primary purpose of the meeting is, but is not limited to, conducting a study session. In the event that a Board meeting or workshop meeting falls on a holiday, the meeting shall be held at the same time on the next succeeding day which is not a holiday, unless adjourned to a different time.

An agenda shall be prepared and posted at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting in a location that is freely accessible to members of the public and on the District's website located at http://www.avaqmd.ca.gov.

C. Special Meetings.

A special meeting of the Governing Board may be called at any time by the Chair of the Governing Board or by a majority of the members of the Governing Board, by delivering personally or by United States mail written notice of the meeting to each member of the Governing Board and to each newspaper, radio or television station which has requested notice of meetings in writing. The notice shall be delivered personally or by United States mail and shall be received by the member of the Governing Board at least twenty-four (24) hours before the time of the meeting as specified in the notice. The notice shall specify the time and place of the special meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. No other business shall be considered at these meetings.

The written notice may be dispensed with as to any member of the Governing Board who at or prior to the time a special meeting convenes, files with the Clerk of the Governing Board a written waiver of the notice. The waiver may be given by telegram or facsimile communication. A written notice may also be dispensed with as to any member who is actually present at the meeting at the time it convenes.

The notice and a written agenda shall be posted at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the special meeting at the location of the regular meetings of the Governing Board and at the location of the special meeting if different from the location of the regular meetings and the place(s) where the notice is posted shall be freely accessible to members of the public.

D. Study Sessions.

The Governing Board may meet in a study session on the day of the regular Governing Board meeting at the hour of 10:00 a.m. in the board chambers or at such other time or

place as may be designated by the Governing Board for the purpose of hearing reports from the staff, reviewing, discussing and debating matters of interest to the District. Such sessions shall be open to the public. No official action shall be taken at a study session.

An agenda shall be prepared and posted at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the study session in a location that is freely accessible to members of the public.

E. Meeting to be Public - Except for Closed Sessions.

All regular and special meetings of the Governing Board shall be public. Public comment will be received on agenda items at the time of the hearing of that item. Public comment on items not on the agenda will be heard during the designated public comment period.

The Governing Board may hold closed sessions during a regular or special meeting from which the public may be excluded for the purpose of considering the matters which are properly the subject of such sessions pursuant to law, including but not limited to those matters referred to in Government Code §§54954.5, 54956.8, 54956.9, 54956.95, 54957 and/or 54957.6.

No member of the Governing Board, employee of the District, or any other person present during an closed session of the Governing Board shall disclose to any person the content or substance of any discussion which took place during a closed session unless the Governing Board authorizes the disclosure of such information by majority vote.

5. Agenda.

A. Agenda Preparation.

The times for receiving information for the Governing Board agenda and delivery of the agenda shall be established by the Clerk of the Governing Board.

The Clerk of the Governing Board shall prepare the agenda at the direction of the Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer and the Chair of the Governing Board. A brief description shall be provided for each item. Each description shall contain sufficient information regarding the proposed action to allow the general public to determine whether or not to participate. Each agenda produced shall contain a public comment period.

B. Agenda Posting.

Once completed the Clerk of the Board shall post the agenda in a location freely accessible to the general public on or before the posting time listed above for the particular type of meeting to be held. The agenda and any backup material shall also be

available in the District Offices during District business hours. The agenda and any backup material shall also be posted on the District's website.

C. Agenda Distribution.

The Clerk of the Board shall distribute the agenda and any backup material to Members of the Governing Board, appropriate District staff and to anyone who has requested to be included on the agenda distribution list within the last calendar year. Such distribution may occur by U.S. mail in hard copy, U.S. mail via electronic media (CD-Rom), and/or E-mail as specified by the requesting party. If a party fails to specify a delivery modality distribution shall occur via U.S. mail in hard copy.

Persons requesting to be added to the agenda distribution list may specify that they wish to receive only the agenda without the backup documentation. If a person fails to specify then they shall receive the entire agenda including backup documentation.

6. Governing Board Correspondence.

A. Availability to the Public.

Correspondence addressed to the Governing Board which is received by the Clerk of the Governing Board or by any other officer or employee of the District shall become a public record when placed in the Clerk of the Board's correspondence file or when otherwise acted upon by the Clerk of the Board unless such item is marked "confidential" or "personal". Correspondence received in the Clerk of the Governing Board's office or other offices after twelve noon the Monday preceding a regular Governing Board meeting shall not be placed on the agenda unless it concerns a matter to be considered by the Governing Board at the next regular meeting or is determined by the Chair of the Governing Board or the APCO to be an urgent matter which should be brought to the immediate attention of the Governing Board. Correspondence shall not be read aloud at the Governing Board meetings unless requested by a majority vote of the Governing Board.

B. Opening Mail and Written Communications.

The APCO and the District Counsel are authorized to open and examine all mail or other written communications addressed to the Governing Board and its members unless marked "confidential" or "personal" and within the authority delegated to the APCO by the Governing Board, give it immediate attention.

7. Order of Business.

The order of business of Governing Board meetings shall be established by the Governing Board.

8. Unfinished Business.

Any matter the consideration of which has not been completed at any meeting of the Governing Board and which has not been continued or which has not been removed from the agenda shall be listed for consideration at the next regular meeting of the Governing Board.

9. Minutes.

A. Preparation of Minutes.

The Clerk of the Governing Board shall have exclusive responsibility for the preparation of the minutes and any directions for change in the minutes shall be made only by a majority vote of the Governing Board in open session.

B. Reading of the Minutes.

Unless the reading of the minutes of the Governing Board meeting is ordered by the majority vote of the Governing Board, such minutes may be approved without reading if the Clerk of the Governing Board has previously furnished each Governing Board member with a copy.

10. Public Member.

Pursuant to the provisions of Health & Safety Code §41310(d) the Governing Board shall appoint a public member. Such public member shall serve a term of two (2) years commencing on July 1 of the year of appointment or such other period of time as the Governing Board designates in its appointing action.

11. Presiding Officer.

A. Chair as Presiding Officer.

The Chair of the Governing Board shall be the presiding officer at all meetings of the Governing Board.

B. Presiding Officer in Absence of Chair.

In the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall preside. In the absence of the Chair and the Vice-Chair, the Clerk of the Governing Board shall call the Governing Board to order, whereupon a temporary presiding officer shall be elected by the Governing Board members present to serve until the arrival of the Chair or Vice-Chair or until

adjournment. Wherever in this chapter the term "Chair" is used, the term shall apply equally to the presiding officer as defined in this section.

C. Term of Chair.

The Chair shall be elected each year in December from the membership of the Governing Board and shall serve a term of one (1) year. The term of the Chair shall commence on the first regular meeting of the Governing Board in January and shall expire on the first regular meeting of the Governing Board in the subsequent January.

12. Powers and Duties of the Presiding Officer.

A. Participation.

The presiding officer may move, second, debate and vote from the Chair.

B. Seating Arrangements for the Governing Board.

The Clerk of the Board in consultation with the presiding officer shall, following each Governing Board member appointment and at such other times as necessary, establish the seating arrangement of the members of the Governing Board.

C. Signing of Documents.

The presiding officer or his or her duly appointed designee shall sign all rules, resolutions, contracts and other documents necessitating his or her signature.

D. Sworn Testimony.

The presiding officer may, pursuant to statute or other provision of law, require any person addressing the Governing Board to be sworn as a witness and to testify under oath. The presiding officer shall so require if directed to do so by a majority of the Governing Board.

E. Extraordinary Requests for Assistance by Members.

Members shall address requests for assistance above and beyond the normal measure of assistance provided to permit holders and/or the general public through the presiding officer or the APCO pursuant to Governing Board Policy 11-04. If such request is beyond the scope of the APCO's authority set forth in Governing Board Policy 02-01 then the presiding officer shall cause the request to be placed on the next agenda for discussion and action by the Governing Board.

13. Rules of Debate.

A. Discussion Procedure.

While discussing any question under consideration by the Governing Board, it shall be the duty of the members thereof to remain seated and address their remarks to the presiding officer and their fellow members. Any remarks or orders to the audience shall be addressed by the presiding officer, or with his or her permission, by members of the Governing Board.

B. Governing Board Members to Address Chair.

Every Governing Board member desiring to speak shall first address the Chair, gain recognition by the presiding officer and shall confine himself or herself to the question under debate, avoiding personalities and indecorous language.

C. Questions to Staff.

Every Governing Board member desiring to question the District staff shall, after recognition by the presiding officer, address his or her question to the APCO or the District Counsel, who shall be entitled either to answer the inquiry himself or herself or to designate a member of the staff for that purpose.

D. Interruptions.

A Governing Board member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted when speaking unless called to order by the presiding officer, unless a point of order or personal privilege is raised by another Governing Board member, or unless the speaker chooses to yield to a question by another Governing Board member. If a Governing Board member while speaking is called to order, he or she shall cease speaking until the question of order is determined; and if interpreted to be in order, may proceed. Members of the District staff, after recognition by the presiding officer, shall hold the floor until completion of their remarks or until recognition is withdrawn by the presiding officer.

E. Points of Order.

The presiding officer shall determine all points of order subject to the right of any Governing Board member to appeal to the Governing Board. If an appeal is taken, the question shall be, "Shall the decision of the presiding officer be sustained?" A majority vote shall conclusively determine such question of order.

F. Point of Personal Privilege.

The right of a Governing Board member to address the Governing Board on a question of personal privilege shall be limited to cases in which his or her integrity, character, or motives are questioned or where the welfare of the Governing Board is concerned. A Governing Board member raising a point of personal privilege may interrupt another Governing Board member who has the floor only if the presiding officer recognizes the privilege.

G. Privilege of Closing Debate.

A Governing Board member moving the adoption of a rule, resolution or motion shall have the privilege of closing debate.

H. Limitation of Debate.

No Governing Board member shall be allowed to speak more than once upon any particular subject until every other Governing Board member desiring to do so shall have spoken.

I. Motion to Reconsider.

A motion to reconsider action taken by the Governing Board may be made only on the day the action was taken. It may be made either immediately during the same session, or at a recessed or adjourned session. This motion must be made by one of the prevailing side, but may be seconded by any member, and may be made at any time and have precedence over all other motion or while a member has the floor; it is debatable. Nothing in these rules prevents a member of the Governing Board from making or remaking the same or any other motion at a subsequent meeting of the Governing Board.

14. Robert's Rules of Order.

In all matters and things not otherwise provided for in these procedural rules, the proceedings of the Governing Board shall be governed by "Robert's Rules of Order", revised edition. However, no rule, resolution, proceedings or other action of the Governing Board shall be invalidated, or the legality thereof otherwise affected, by the failure or omission to observe or follow said rules.

15. Remarks of Governing Board Members and Synopsis of Debate.

A Governing Board member may request through the presiding officer the privilege of having an abstract of his or her statements on any subject under consideration by the Governing Board entered into the minutes. If the Governing Board consents thereto, such statements shall be entered into the minutes.

16. Protest Against Governing Board Action.

Any Governing Board member dissenting from or stating his or her protest against any action of the Governing Board may have his or her reasons for such dissent or protest entered into the minutes. Such reasons shall be entered into the minutes upon the request of any Governing Board member.

17. Addressing the Governing Board.

A. Manner of Addressing Governing Board.

Each person desiring to address the Governing Board shall step up to the microphone, if one is present, state his or her name and address for the record, state the agenda item he or she wishes to discuss, state whom he or she is representing, if he or she is representing an organization or other persons. Unless further time is granted by the presiding officer or a majority vote of the Governing Board, the speaker shall limit his or her remarks to five (5) minutes. All remarks shall be addressed to the Governing Board as a whole and not to any member thereof and no questions shall be asked a Governing Board member or a member of the District staff or member of the audience without permission of the presiding officer. Any person desiring to address the Governing Board on a subject not on the agenda shall first present his or her request to the Clerk of the Governing Board in accordance with Section D below unless it is deemed an emergency.

B. Speaker for Group of Persons.

IWhenever any group of persons wishes to address the Governing Board on the same subject matter and expressing the same point of view, the presiding officer may request that a speaker be chosen by the group to address the Governing Board. Absent a special determination by the Governing Board, such speaker shall be limited to the public comment period afforded to members of the public. If additional matters are to be presented by any other member of the group, the presiding officer may ask the group to limit the number of such persons addressing the Governing Board.

C. After a Motion.

After a motion has been made or a public hearing has been closed, no member of the public shall address the Governing Board from the audience on the matter under consideration without first getting permission to do so by the presiding officer or a majority vote of the Governing Board.

D. Written Request to Address Governing Board.

Every official, board, commission or other body connected with the District government, and every citizen, individual, corporation, committee or civic group, having any reports, communications or other matters to be presented at a Governing Board meeting, shall notify the Clerk of the Governing Board of that fact prior to or upon the date of the meeting before such item is called on the agenda. The request shall be in writing on a form as provided by the Governing Board and shall set forth the nature and the subject of the matter to be presented to the Governing Board.

18. Rules of Decorum.

A. Governing Board Members.

While the Governing Board is in session, the members must preserve order and decorum; and the members shall neither by conversation or otherwise delay or interrupt the proceedings or the peace of the Governing Board nor disturb any member while speaking or refuse to obey the orders of the presiding officer.

B. Employees.

Members of the District staff and independent contractors shall observe the same rules of order and decorum as are applicable to the Governing Board.

C. Persons Addressing the Governing Board.

Any person making impertinent, slanderous or profane remarks or who has become boisterous while addressing the Governing Board, shall be called to order by the presiding officer; and if such conduct continues, may at the discretion of the presiding officer, be barred from further audience before the Governing Board during that meeting and may be ordered removed from the premises.

D. Persons Authorized to be at Rostrum.

No person except members of the Governing Board and members of the District staff shall be permitted to approach the rostrum without the consent of the presiding officer.

19. Motions - Second Required.

A motion by any member of the Governing Board including the presiding officer may not be considered by the Governing Board without receiving a second.

20. Disqualification for Conflict of Interest.

Any Governing Board member who is disqualified from voting on a particular matter by a reason of a conflict of interest shall publicly state or have the presiding officer state the nature of such disqualification in open meeting. Where no clearly disqualifying conflict of interest appears, the matter of disqualification may, at the request of the Governing Board member affected, be decided by the other Governing Board members upon advise of District Counsel. Upon disqualification, the disqualified Governing Board member shall remove him or herself from the dais until after the item has been acted upon In the event that a disqualified Governing Board member is authorized pursuant to state law and wishes to testify to the subject, he or she shall follow the same rules as a member of the audience.

21. Majority and Quorum.

A. Quorum.

Except as provided in subdivision (B) herein, a majority of the Governing Board as duly sworn into membership shall constitute a quorum, and no official action shall be taken by the Governing Board except in the presence of a quorum.

B. Quorum When Positions are Vacant.

Whenever there are one or more vacancies on the Governing Board, the vacant positions shall not be counted in determining the number of members on the Governing Board toward the majority required for a quorum or official action by the Governing Board.

C. Majority Vote Required.

The affirmative votes of a majority of the Governing Board which are present shall be required to take official action on all items provided a quorum is present.

22. Effect of Abstention or Silence.

Every Governing Board member who should vote, unless disqualified by reason of conflict of interest, and who abstains from voting in effect consents that a majority of the Governing Board may decide the question voted upon, and his or her abstention shall be recorded concurrent with the majority vote. Unless a member of the Governing Board states that he or she is abstaining, his or her silence shall be recorded as an affirmative vote.

23. Tie Votes.

Tie votes shall be lost motions.

24. Changing Vote.

A Governing Board member may change his or her vote only if he or she makes a timely request to do so immediately following the announcement of the vote by the Clerk of the Governing Board prior to the time of the next item. Prior to the time that the next item in the order of business is taken up, a Governing Board member who publicly announces that he or she is abstaining from voting on a particular matter shall not subsequently be allowed to withdraw his or her abstention.

25. Rules, Regulations, Resolutions, and Contracts.

A. Prior Approval by Administrative Staff.

All rules, regulations, resolutions and contract documents shall, before presentation to the Governing Board, have been approved as to legal form by the District Counsel and shall have been examined for administration by the APCO or his or her authorized representative.

B. Reading of Rule, Regulations and Resolutions.

At the time of the adoption or amendment of a rule or regulation, the resolution accompanying the rule or regulation shall be read in full unless, after the reading of the title thereof, further reading thereof is waived by the Governing Board members present. Such consent to waive further reading shall be deemed to have been given if no request for a reading in full is made by any Governing Board member; and such consent may be expressed by a statement in substance by the presiding officer that "If there are no objections, the further reading of the resolution shall be waived." If any Governing Board member requests a reading in full, the resolution shall be read in full.

INDEX

| Abstention | District Staff | 10 |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------|----|
| Record With Majority11 | Emergency | 9 |
| Agenda3 | Governing Board Policy | |
| 72 hour Posting of | 02-01 | 6 |
| Delivery of 3 | 11-04 | 6 |
| Distribution of4 | Interruptions | 7 |
| Placement on4 | Majority of Board | 5 |
| Posting of 3 | Majority Vote | |
| Posting on Website4 | Meeting | |
| Receipt of Information3 | Closed Session | 3 |
| APCO | Date of | 2 |
| Board | Holiday | 2 |
| Majority of 2 | Location of | 1 |
| Board Chambers1 | Minutes of | 5 |
| Brown Act 1 | Order and Decorum | 10 |
| Chair5 | Order of Business | 5 |
| Election of6 | Public | 3 |
| Expiration of Term6 | Regular | 2 |
| Participation of6 | Removal from | 10 |
| Recognition of speaker7 | Special | 2 |
| Term of6 | Study Session | 2 |
| Clerk of the Board | Unfinished Business | 5 |
| Preparation of Minutes5 | Workshop | 2 |
| Closed Session | Minutes | |
| Disclosure of Discussion3 | Approval Without Reading | 5 |
| Conflict of Interest | Change to | |
| Testimony by Board Member11 | Contents of | 8 |
| Correspondence | Preparation of | 5 |
| Agenda Deadline4 | Protest in | 9 |
| Placement on Agenda4 | Reading of | 5 |
| Public Record4 | Minutes of Meeting | 5 |
| Reading Aloud4 | Motion | 10 |
| Urgent Matters 4 | To Reconsider | 8 |
| Debate | Notice | |
| Closing of 8 | By Mail | 2 |
| Limitation of8 | Newspaper | |
| Rules of 7 | Of Meeting | 2 |
| Discussion | Personal delivery | |
| Procedure for7 | Posting | 2 |
| Dissent9 | Radio | 2 |
| District Counsel 4, 7, 11, 12 | Televation | 2 |

| Waiver of 2 | Rule |
|--|------------------------------------|
| Written 2 | Reading of |
| Written Request for | Silence |
| Point of Order7 | Affirmative Vote11 |
| Appeal of7 | Speaker |
| Vote on | Designate for Group9 |
| Point of Personal Privilege 8 | Name, Address, Group Affiliation 9 |
| Limitation of8 | Recognition of |
| Presiding Officer 5, 6, 7, 8, 10 | Staff |
| Participation of6 | Questions to |
| Request for Extraordinary Assistance 6 | Study Session |
| Seating Arrangements6 | Sworn Testimony6 |
| Signature Authority6 | Temporary Presiding Officer5 |
| Temporary5 | Testimony |
| Vice-Chair5 | Under Oath6 |
| Protest 9 | Unfinished Business5 |
| Public Comment3 | Vacancies 11 |
| Public Meeting3 | Vice-Chair |
| Public Member5 | As Presiding Officer5 |
| Term5 | Vote |
| Questions to Staff7 | Abstention11 |
| Quorum 11 | By Chair6 |
| Vacancies11 | Change of 12 |
| Regular Meeting2 | Majority |
| Remarks | Majority of Board5 |
| 5 Minute Limit 9 | Majority of Governing Board 4 |
| Impertinent, Slanderous or Profane 10 | Silence as Affirmative11 |
| Request to Speak | Tie 11 |
| Resolution | Withdrawal of Abstention 12 |
| Reading of | Website 4 |
| Waiver of Reading12 | Workshop Meeting |
| Roberts Rules of Order 8 | Written Notice |
| Doctrum 10 | |